
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING  

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
BEAUTIFICATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA 

4:00 p.m., August 16, 2016 
Council Chambers – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Public Comments  

 

a. Written Communications 

 

b. Oral Communications 
Comments must deal with matters subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission that are not on the Agenda. 

Comments from the public will be limited to three minutes and will not receive Commission action. Whenever 

possible, letters should be submitted to the Commission in advance of the meeting.  

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

 

a. Approval of July 19, 2016 Meeting Minutes 

 

4. Reports Not Requiring Action 

 

a. Council Liaison Announcements 

Reference: Councilman Peake 

 

b. Public Acknowledgement 
 

c. Berwick Park Public Art 

      Reference: Jean Anton 
 

5. Unfinished/Ongoing Business 
 

6. New Business 

a) Monarch Sanctuary Management Plan 

   Reference: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

 

b) Lovers Point Access project 

   Reference: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

 

c) Tree Replant Letters 

   Reference: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

 

7. Commissioner’s Reports  

 

8. Staff Reports 

a) Follow up to Public Comment from the July Meeting 

a. George Washington Park Update 

b. Lighthouse and Forest Update 



Pacific Grove Beautification and Natural Resources Commission Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

August 16, 2016   

 

9. Items for Next Agenda 

10. Adjournment 

This meeting is open to the public and all interested persons are welcome to attend. The City of Pacific Grove does 

not discriminate against individuals with disabilities and meetings are held in accessible facilities. A limited 

number of devices are available to assist those who are hearing impaired. If you would like to use one of these 

devices, please contact the Community Development Department at (831) 648-3183. 

 

 

 

 



ITEM 3 A 

 

 

 

MINUTES  

 CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE  

BEAUTIFICATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

4:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 19, 2016  

Council Chambers – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA  

Copies of the agenda packet are available for review at the Pacific 
Grove Library located at 550 Central Avenue; the CDD counter in 
City Hall at 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove from 8 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
and 1 p.m. – 5 p.m., Monday through Thursday; and on the internet 
at www.cityofpacificgrove.org/sites/default/files/beautification-and-
natural-resources-commission. Recordings of the meetings are 
available upon request.   

  

DRAFT MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING  

  

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jean Anton (C ), Frances Grate, Dave 
Myers, Kelly Terry, Thom Akeman (S)  (Absent: Mary Flaig) 
  

STAFF PRESENT:   

Daniel Gho, Jessica Kahn, Wendy Lao  
 
1. CALLED TO ORDER at 4 p.m.  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

  a. Written Communications: 
  Frances Grate expressed concerns about the impacts of tree 
trimming on private property adjacent to the Monarch Grove Sanctuary.   

   
b. Oral Communications:  
Don Murphy expressed concerns about George Washington Park, 

` specifically about illegal parking in the park along Short Street; wood chips  
dumped in the park that aren’t dispersed quickly, may have pathogens in  
them and it doesn’t seem to be an appropriate use of a park; and a fallen 
tree blocking a trail so people create their own trails around it. 
 
 Sally Moore said one of the new plants at Lighthouse and Forest 
 has grown tall and could obstruct drivers’ views of pedestrians entering 
 the crosswalk.     

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES of June 21, 2016  

On a motion by Commissioner Grate, seconded by 
Commisssioner Myers, the Commission voted 5-0 to approve the 



ITEM 3 A 

 

 

minutes with one correction.   

4. REPORTS NOT REQUIRING ACTION 

a. Council liaison announcements  

Councilmember Bill Peake reported on local coastal plan 
progress and letters the City Council endorsed to the State Water  
Resources Control Board and the Monterey County Board of 
Supervisors.  

 
b. Public acknowledgement  
Chair Anton acknowledged Marge Ann Jameson and her  

 Cedar Street Times for maintaining a good community newspaper 
           that has fair reporting and supports community organizations.  

5. UNFINISHED/ONGOING BUSINESS  

  None 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS   
 a. Allowing dogs in Elmarie Dyke Open Space 
 Dr. Kim Wilkins of Cottage Veterinary Care asked for a variance to 
 allow dogs in adjacent Elmarie Dyke Open Space so residents and 
 tourists with dogs could walk through the parklet, sit with their animals 
 and maybe have a picnic. She said her clinic would pay for pet waste 
 stations in the park and even take care of raccoon feces they see there. 

Joe Streng, gardener for Cottage Veterinary who picks up litter in 
 the parklet every Monday, supported the request and said he thinks it  
would be a good place for people to sit with their dogs. 

Linda Wilsey, in charge of adoptions for Animal Friends Rescue, 
said the parklet would be a good place for people to enjoy with their pets. 

Jill Gomon, also with Animal Friends Rescue, said she thinks the  
parklet would be a good place for tourists to visit with their dogs.   
 

Chair Anton asked commissioners for comments, noting the 
Commission has no authority to grant variances to city ordinances. One 
commissioner said it was a good plan that should be written carefully. A 
second said it could be tried for six months or 90 days to see how it works. 
A third had reservations about opening the parklet to dogs because not all 
dog owners clean up after their animals. A fourth had reservations 
because the commissioner has seen a number of people picnicking in the 
parklet and said people who rent adjacent Chautauqua Hall for events use 
the parklet for food service. The fifth commissioner suggested that if the 
park is opened to dogs it might be like Asilomar Beach – dogs restricted 
right around Chautauqua Hall but allowed elsewhere in the parklet.    
 
7. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS 



ITEM 3 A 

 

 

Commissioner Terry said she likes seeing all the lanterns out this 
year for the Feast of Lanterns.  

Commissioner Grate said there are a quite a few concerns about 
Butterfly Grove Inn trimming several trees next to the Monarch Grove 
Sanctuary.  The city issued a permit but there was no public posting and 
the situation needs to be aired because Monarchs have clustered on trees 
along the driveway adjacent to the sanctuary for the past 25 years, she 
said.  

 
Chair Anton said the cypress stumps in Berwick Park haven’t yet 

been transformed into whale carvings because the carvers want a written 
contract and the person who handles contracts in their office has been out 
of town. The work, funded by the Rotary Club, is imminent.  

She also passed along complaints to her that some of the 
newspaper racks downtown need cleaning.  

 
 8. STAFF REPORTS 

a. Update on required tree replants   
Daniel Gho, Public Works Director, reported that only 48% of the 

replacement trees required by city permits during the past four years are 
believed to be in the ground. He presented a chart that shows since 2013, 
the city has required 699 trees to replace trees removed by permits, but 
only 335 are believed to have been planted. Last year, for example, only 
62 of the 231 replacement trees required – 27% -- have been planted.  

Following up the permits is labor-intensive and time-consuming and 
the city staff has been struggling just to keep up with 5 to 10 new tree 
applications that come each day, Gho said. He said he plans to send 
another round of letters to permit holders but it takes time to stuff the 
envelopes, apply the postage and record the replies. 

 
Chair Anton offered BNRC help with the labor involved.   

 
9. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (August 16, 2016) 
 George Washington Park – parking and maintenance 
 

Monarch Grove Sanctuary plan for 2016 
 

10. ADJOURNED at 4:44 p.m. 
 
   

  

 



  Item 6a 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Beatification and Natural Resource Commission 

FROM: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

MEETING DATE: August 16, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Management Activities for Monarch Sanctuary 

CEQA: 
Does not constitute a “Project” under California Environmental 

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 

 

   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Receive the report 

 

DISCUSSION 

The City of Pacific Grove has worked in partnership with Creekside Center for Earth Observation 

for the observation and consulting services for the Monarch Grove Sanctuary.  On a yearly basis, 

Dr. Stuart B. Weiss, has worked with City staff to identify management activates that need to occur 

in the Monarch Grove Sanctuary and also George Washington Park.  Dr. Weiss report highlights 

recent history and current conditions, long term views, and recommendations.   

 

This year’s recommendations in summary for the Monarch Sanctuary are: 

 Remove the remaining pines that have significant decline due to Pitch Canker 

 Redwood Management 

 Replant Understory Pines  

 Acacia Management 

 Plan Live Oaks 

 This Cypress to prevent overcrowding 

 Replant Pines and Oaks next to snags 

 Remove dead pines near hotel driveway 

 Review Blue Gums in SE corner, (formally potted) for weak root systems 

 Repair irrigation system 

 Overall Clean Up  

 

City staff will be hosting a walkthrough of the Monarch Sanctuary on Thursday September 1, 2016 

at 10:00 am to discuss the proposed maintenance activities within the sanctuary.   

 

ATTACHEMENTS 

1.  Monarch Sanctuary recommendations report 



  Item 6a 

 

 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:    

 

 

 

__________________________   

Daniel Gho  

Public Works Director     

 

 

 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

1 

 

 

Albert Weisfuss 

City Arborist 

Pacific Grove, CA 

 

9 August 2016 

 

Re: Proposed management activities Monarch Grove Sanctuary and George 

Washington Park September 2016 

 

The following recommendations and assessments are based on site visits and a field tour 

with City Arborist Albert Weisfuss in on July 13, 2015.  They are addressed in the 

context of the 2011 Management Plan and subsequent consultations with City staff and 

residents.  The recommendations are based on previous scientific work, professional 

judgment, and detailed field assessments.  They carefully balance monarch habitat needs, 

hazard reduction, and forest health, based on both short-term and long-term perspectives. 

 

In last year’s and this year’s assessment we have included more background data on 

Monarch Grove Sanctuary (Xerces Society Thanksgiving Counts) to put it in context of 

the entire California monarch population.  Also, we have also incorporated butterfly 

monitoring data from the Pacific Grove Museum since 2013 to document habitat 

suitability and monarch use patterns relative to weather and time of season.  Moving 

forward, this reporting on monarch abundance and distribution will be a standard 

component of this annual document and will constitute a long-term accessible record.    

 

Recent History and Current Conditions 

Monarch Grove Sanctuary (MGS) continues to support one of the largest overwintering 

aggregations in California (Table 1).  The ultimate size of the MGS aggregation is 

dependent on range-wide breeding success the previous summer, and the ability of the 

site to attract butterflies in the fall and provide suitable temperature, light, and wind 

conditions through the fall and winter.  Since 1998, MGS supported between 1% and 

14% of the Thanksgiving Count estimates for the entire state.  From 2001 on, MGS 

supported between 17% and 58% of the Monterey County population (note that during 

1997-2000 coverage of other Monterey County sites was poor). 

 

From 1997 to 2008, the Sanctuary supported between 4,700 and 45,000 butterflies (Table 

1).  The severe drop in 2009 to 800 butterflies reflected a sharp decline rangewide from 

220,000 to 55,000 because of a three year drought across the Western United States. The 

low numbers at MGS in 2009-2010 also followed hazard branch trimming (summer 

2009) along the southern boundary where monarchs had clustered in most years.  The 

relative contributions of low overall California numbers and branch trimming to the sharp 

decline compared to other aggregations are difficult to quantify.  MGS had supported as 

few as 20% of the Monterey County population (in 2004) compared with 17% in 2009.    

 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

2 

 

Numbers and ranking recovered in 2010 and 2011 with the end of the drought.  In fall 

2010, Robert Pacelli placed potted along the southern edge in fall 2010 to fill in low wind 

gaps.  Adventitious branches filled the mid-level gaps created by the trimming, and wind 

shelter improved on the southern boundary. Importantly, the blue gum trees planted in 

1999 achieved heights (50-60’) and crown volume that provided critical NW wind 

shelter, as envisioned in the 1998 management plan.  In 2011-2012, butterflies moved 

from the southern edge into the grove interior for much of the season. 

 

Ongoing Monitoring 

Creekside staff mapped the location of trees that have been tagged by monitoring crews 

from the Museum  (Figure 1) green triangles.  Note the two distinct areas for monarch 

clustering; the southern and far southeast boundary and the Monterey Pine on the 

adjacent property (southern boundary), and the interior stretching from the hotel 

driveway to 30-40 m west into the grove (interior). These maps combined with the 

monitoring database collected by the Museum paint a dynamic picture of monarch 

distribution and abundance in the Sanctuary for 2013, 2014, and 2015-16. 

 

Details of the 2013-14 and 2014-15 overwintering season have been obtained from the 

Pacific Grove Museum of Natural History (Figure 2). The monitoring data have some 

limitations, but large numerical trends (factor of 1.5 to 2 approximately) are detectable.  

The overall movements of butterflies between the southern boundary and interior can be 

tracked as a measure of habitat suitability and response to weather.  Wind data from 

Monterey Airport (Figure 3) provide context for local shifts in distribution. 

 

2015-2016 season summary 

In 2015-2016, butterflies arrived as usual in October and hit peak number quite similar to 

2013-2014 (11,000, Figure 2).  Numbers remained steady into late-January, and dropped 

in February as butterflies left the grove.  A warm dry February led to dispersal to 

breeding grounds by the end of the month.  Butterflies started clustering in October-

November in the western and southern part of the grove, and by December had moved to 

the interior of the grove following several wind events (40 mph gusts), with the strongest 

gusts of the season (50 mph) were in December (Figure 3).  In early January, Dr. Weiss 

observed monarchs clustering on a tall Monterey cypress, about 25 m off the northern 

boundary, well north of the typical interior cluster sites (Figure 1).  They moved back 

into the interior and hotel driveway later that month. 

 

2013-2015 season summaries 

Thanksgiving counts of 10,790 in 2012, 13,420 in 2013, and 18,128 in 2014 indicate that 

the Sanctuary continued to attract large numbers of butterflies that remained through the 

overwintering season.   

 

In 2012-2013, the butterflies largely moved onto pines and cypresses in the interior of the 

grove following strong storms in November and December 2012.  The interior habitat 

provided suitable light and wind conditions through the remainder of the season.  The 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

3 

 

1999 blue gum trees grew to 40-60’ tall and provide critical NW wind shelter as part of a 

multi-species windbreak. Viewing opportunities were provided from the hotel driveway. 

 

In 2013-2014, butterfly numbers peaked in late-November at 13,500 and remained at 

~10-11,000 through early February, with a sharp drop in mid-February to <5,000 as they 

dispersed to the breeding grounds.  Butterflies remained at the southern boundary through 

early January 2014. The strongest wind events during this period were in early December 

(max speeds 21-22 mph, gusts of 28-31 mph). By January 27, 2014, they had moved into 

the interior of the grove and were clustered on pines and cypress.  There was a wind 

event on January 11 (max speed 16 mph, gusts to 28 mph).   By February 14, butterflies 

had moved back to the southern boundary on Eucalyptus prior to dispersing away to 

breeding rounds.  

 

In 2014-2015, numbers declined from 24,000 in mid-November to 16,000-18,000 from 

December through early January and persisted through strong storms in November-

December.  The decline to 6,000-7,000 by late January through February 10 represents 

dispersal to breeding grounds during a record warm January.  Butterflies started 

clustering on the southern boundary, but by early December, following strong storms 

(max winds 25 mph, gusts 40-65 mph) they moved to the interior and remained there 

through February 10.  Apparently the interior conditions were suitable during the warm 

relatively calm January (one wind event with 30 mph gusts), and butterflies did not move 

back to the southern boundary.  The butterflies that remained in the grove persisted 

through another high wind event in early February (32-37 mph gusts). 

 

These observations from 2013-2016 indicate that Monarch Grove Sanctuary continues to 

provide enough wind shelter and varied light conditions to support a large monarch 

aggregation through the entire season.  There is sufficient wind shelter for the interior of 

the grove for butterflies to remain there following storms, and sufficient light that they 

can take flight as needed.  The major wind directions that produce the highest sustained 

winds are SE-SW and W-NW (Figure 3) and the grove is much better protected, 

especially from W-NW in 2015-16 than in previous decades.      

 

A long-term view 
Management of Monarch Grove Sanctuary is a long-term process.  This section looks 

ahead to anticipated changes and issues over the next decades, so that current 

management recommendations can be put into context. 

 

1) The 1999 blue gum plantings are working as anticipated, growing to 40-60’ tall 

and providing NW wind shelter and allowing monarchs to stay in the interior of 

the grove following storms.  These trees will continue to function for many 

decades as part of a multi-species windbreak that includes pines and cypress. 

2) The authorized blue gum plantings inside the southern boundary have been 

growing to heights of 15-20’ and are beginning to provide additional wind shelter 

at low heights.  These trees will eventually reach heights where monarchs can 

roost in a more wind sheltered dappled light environment – some roosting has 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

4 

 

been observed on the taller trees.  They will provide redundancy for the southern 

windbreak trees, and will eventually replace them decades from now. 

3) The overplanted unauthorized trees should be thinned year by year to encourage 

healthy blue gums that can grow rapidly.  The canopies of remaining trees will fill 

in any gaps left by removal of the overplanted trees.  These trees can be boxed (as 

feasible) and left in place until the canopies of the planted blue gums flourish.   

4) The pines continue to succumb to pitch canker and drought.  Continuing plantings 

to maintain a substantial pine component in the grove is important, but pines still 

cannot be counted upon to provide long-term overstory. 

5) Many of the cypress planted over the last decade are in their period of rapid 

growth and will provide significant wind shelter in coming years and decades.  

The cypress along with blue gums will provide the backbone of the grove, given 

the uncertainties on pine survival in the long run.  Some densely planted cypress 

stands cold be thinned. 

6) Understory live oaks could fill in parts of the grove and provide good native 

habitat.  Understory native shrubs (toyon and ceanothus in particular) and forest 

floor forbs could be introduced in parts of the Sanctuary, but need to be protected 

from deer browsing.    

7) Maintaining the irrigation system for tree establishment and for watering during 

droughts, as well as developing a rigorous irrigation management plan 

implemented by City staff, is critical. 

8) Continued provision of tested fall blooming nectar plants will help retain 

butterflies early in the season in October and November.  The yellow Buddleya 

has proven attractive (Photo 1), and the flowering red gum also attracted nectaring 

butterflies (Photo 2).  The beds should be maintained with those plants that prove 

to be used by butterflies.  Away from the nectar beds, use of bottlebrush was 

noted in fall 2014 and 2015, and early-blooming Prunus has provided winter-

spring nectar in addition to the blooming blue gums.   

 

Management Recommendations for 2016 

 

Monarch Grove Sanctuary 

Several issues in forest and habitat management at Monarch Grove Sanctuary were 

identified in the field, and are keyed to zones identified in Figure 4. Note the differences 

in the zone designations from previous reports in 2014 and 2015.  

 

1) Zone 1 Removal of pines with pitch canker (Photo3): Along Grove Acre 

Avenue, dying Monterey pines heavily infested with pitch canker were removed 

in 2015 (Photo 1).  One more relatively tall pine is succumbing to pitch canker 

and should be removed by 2017.  Additional pines should be planted in this zone 

and receive irrigation, along with continued monitoring of the remaining trees.   

2) Zone 1 and 6 redwood management (Photo 4): The redwood trees need 

consistent watering, especially during this record drought (Photo 2).  In summer 

2016, removal of dead branches and foliage from the redwoods should be 

considered.  Given the irrigation practices in recent years, it is not clear if these 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

5 

 

trees are viable in the long term.  Redwoods are not well suited for Pacific Grove 

close to the ocean.  The drip system to un-watered redwoods was re-established in 

2014 and trees are showing some signs of recovery.  All irrigation scheduling 

should be done by the City Arborist.  In the longer-term (10+ years) they could 

eventually provide 40-60’ of dense windbreak along the western border, in 

conjunction with other pines (if they survive) and cypresses.  But it is likely that 

the redwoods will require irrigation in many, if not most years and the track 

record in the last three years is not encouraging.   

3) Zone 1 Cypress growth: The rapidly growing cypress in this area will provide 

greater wind shelter in several years and replace the pines that have died, as well 

as providing an alternative to the redwoods.  

4) Zone 2 Understory Pines: Many recently planted understory pines died and were 

removed in 2015 (Photo 8).  We recommend that these sites be replanted where 

appropriate with 5 gallon Monterey pines, using pitch canker resistant stock if 

available.  Provision of drip irrigation until the trees are established is critical for 

high survival of these trees.  All irrigation scheduling should be done by the City 

Arborist.  

5) Zone 2 Pine removals done in 2015: At the western edge of Zone 2, several 

pines infested with pitch canker, were removed in 2014 to slow the progression of 

the disease deeper into the grove.  Small pitch canker infestations were noted in 

several trees much farther in the interior and should be monitored.  Replanting 

pines, oaks, and cypress will fill any gaps created by removal of dying pines. 

6) Zone 2 Acacia management:  An acacia with much dead foliage is noted along 

the western edge of Zone 2, and some removal of dead branches is appropriate.  

But, the dense fine branches are filling an important gap for SW wind shelter for 

the interior cluster sites, and removal of all of these dead branches at once should 

be delayed until established trees and new plantings can fill the gap. 

7) Zone 2 Oak plantings: In Zone 2, live oaks should be planted just east of the trail 

to create low windbreak.  Provision of irrigation for the first few years should be a 

priority.  

8) Zone 7 Cypress thinning: In the interior of Zone 2, several young cypresses have 

failed to establish straight trunks and should be removed.  Three cypresses were 

identified for removal to thin the stand. The remaining cypress plantings are dense 

enough to fill in for these removed trees.  Final selection of trees to be removed 

will be made in the field by the City Arborist. 

9) Zone 7 Replanting pines and oaks next to snags: In Zone 7, there are 

opportunities to replant pines alongside the many wildlife snags in the open area, 

to re-establish forest cover. These snags were dead or hazardous Monterey pines 

that were removed and left to act as a habitat / granary snags.  Natural re-

forestation is non-existent in Zone 2.   Oaks would be a suitable understory in this 

area. While the canopy is open overhead, this site does not receive much direct 

light during the overwintering season because of tall canopy to the south.  Again, 

provision of drip irrigation for the initial plantings increases chances for success. 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

6 

 

10) Zone 7 Removal of dead pines near driveway: Trees OO and QQ in Zone 7 

towards the eastern edge are dead and pose a hazards to the hotel driveway and 

other trees, and should be removed this year. 

11)  Zone 2 Dead pines removed in 2015: The medium sized pine toward the 

southern edge of Zone 2 died, were removed in 2015. 

12) Zone 3 Authorized blue gum plantings (2011) status: City-authorized plantings 

of blue gums were carefully planned to fill in gaps in wind protection, be 

appropriately spaced, and their rapid growth and health is essential to the long-

term habitat suitability of the Sanctuary.  A minimum of 10-15 feet (3-4.5 m) 

between trees is necessary for tree health and rapid growth in the long-term.  

These trees are now ~15-20’ tall (Photo 5), and occasionally support clustering 

monarchs in the fall. 

13) Zone 3 Unauthorized blue gum plantings (2013) status: The unauthorized blue 

gums (formerly potted) are planted much too densely in 2013 (Figure 5 and 

Photos 3-6).  Crowding the authorized trees with the additional unauthorized 

plantings serves to slow growth and create unhealthy individual trees.  We 

recommended in 2014 and 2015 that the unauthorized blue gums in this area be 

thinned back to the originally planned configuration.  A number of these trees 

were removed, but many are still too closely planted. No trees appear to have 

been removed in 2015.  A close-up of the SE corner shows the numerous trees 

planted in this area (Figure 3). Some trees were planted too shallow and may be 

structurally deficient (Photos 5 and 6).  

14) Zone 3 Removal of unauthorized blue gums: We recommend that additional 

unauthorized trees be removed, preferably 10’+ spacing, but to a minimum 

spacing of 6’.  Several trees have died and should be removed.  Selection of 

individual trees for retention and removal will be conducted in the field by the 

City Arborist and others prior to any actions. 

15) Zone 3 Potted Trees: The potted trees can be moved around to fill gaps, but 

should not be planted in the ground without City authorization.   

16) Zone 3 Mulch Management: Surface blue gum duff was raked from around the 

small trees in 2015 (Photo 6).  This duff is important mulch to retain limited 

water, and such raking should be discouraged in the future. The duff also provides 

structure for monarchs to climb away from the ground of they are dislodged.  

17) Zone 3 Drip system: At this point, the broken drip system for the authorized blue 

gums is not needed as the trees are well established, so no repairs are suggested at 

this point.  Hose watering provides an alternative, but the established trees should 

not need irrigation.    

18) Zone 3 South fence line trees: The trees planted next to the fence will eventually 

damage the fence as they grow in girth (Photo 5).  No immediate actions are 

suggested other than removing the dead trees, but monitoring the situation is 

important.  At some point in the future a realignment of the fence, or removal of 

what will then be much larger trees will be necessary.  

19) Zone 4 Hazard branches/trees over trail: In Zone 4, several hazard branches 

over trails were removed in 2014.  No further hazard reduction actions appear 

necessary here. 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

7 

 

20) Zone 4 Closing south edge gap: On the south edge of Zone 4, there is a 

substantial low canopy gap that should be filled in by planting one of the potted 

trees or a nursery raised blue gum. 

21) Zone 5 no action: No actions are suggested for Zone 5 in 2016 at this time.  

22) Zone 6 clean-up: There some dead trees and branches in Zone 6 that should be 

removed, and the Ecchium needs some removal of overgrown branches.. 

23) Nectar beds: It is clear that the yellow Buddleya is a favored fall nectar source.  

The bushes are getting quite large, and accumulating dead foliage and branches in 

their interiors.  We suggest that half of these bushes be trimmed in spring 2017, to 

allow for refreshed growth, and the other half be trimmed back in 2018.  There 

are species that have been tested that are not favored, so replacement of some of 

the other species with Buddleya should be considered.  The bottle brush and red 

gums do provide alternatives to Buddleya .  Continued experimentation with fall 

blooming species should be continued in at least one of the beds. Appropriate 

irrigation management – not overwatering – is essential for the nectar beds. 

24) Understory plantings: Toyon (Photo 8) and blueblosson ceanothus are two 

species that can thrive in the grove and provide native understory.  Plantings of 

these two species need to be caged for several years to protect against deep 

browsing, but once established can live for decades. 

25) Irrigation system: As noted through the document, maintaining and operating the 

irrigation system for establishing trees, and avoiding over-watering and under-

watering is a critical management action.  The reliable early survival of new 

plantings is dependent on appropriate irrigation.    

26) Governance: We note a long history of governance issues regarding City control 

over activities in Monarch Grove Sanctuary, and ongoing controversies.  In order 

to create a deliberate and open decision-making process, in 2014 we proposed a 

progression of meetings to discuss the rationale and implementation of these 

recommendations, adjust them if appropriate.  This sequence is outlined in the 

Adaptive Management section of the 2011 report.  Public input is sought at 

appropriate times and through official channels. In 2014, the process included a 

presentation to the BNRC and Monarch Committee in July 2014, followed by a 

City staff sponsored field tour, and implementation of recommendations in 

September 2014. We executed a similar process for 2015, with a BNRC 

presentation in mid-August, a field tour in late-August and implementation in 

September, and recommend the same for 2016 for the third time.   

27)  Management of trees at the Butterfly Grove Inn:  The City and the Hotel need 

to coordinate actions in this sensitive area.  In summer 2016, the new owners of 

the hotel did major tree maintenance on their property to alleviate potential 

hazards. The trimming was brought to the attention of the City Arborist, who 

intervened and reduced the intensity of branch trimming and thinning.  

Fortunately, the hotel structure itself provides much of the wind shelter from that 

direction and the branch thinning will only affect the upper canopy where 

monarchs rarely cluster.  The cypress above the hotel driveway, which has been a 

major cluster tree in recent years, had a broken branch that poses a hazard to 

people watching the butterflies from below, and that branch was removed.  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

8 

 

Removal of the dead branch should not affect use of the other branches on the tree 

because the wind shelter in this area is provided by surrounding trees and the 

hotel itself.  Removing this branch may avoid death and injury to monarchs 

should the branch fall while butterflies are clustered. 

28) Southern Neighbors: South of the Sanctuary, trees in the neighbors’ yards 

provide cluster sites (the pine near the shed), and additional wind shelter.  While 

beyond the direct control of the City, maintenance of these trees by the neighbors 

is important.  Outreach by the City is important to find out plans and anticipate 

changes.  Management of hazards over these yards should be done on a case by 

case basis.  But, management actions within the Sanctuary itself are designed to 

eventually make it more self-contained and less reliant on neighboring property 

owners. 

 

 

George Washington Park 

There are several issues in forest and habitat management at George Washington Park 

 

1) This is a unique site for California monarchs; it is one of the few remaining 

Monterey pine/live oak habitats. 

2) The site has been used intermittently by monarchs, a few individuals can be found 

there every year at some point, but major clusters were found in only a few years 

(Table 1).  In 2006, for example, there were more than 10,000 monarchs at GWP 

and very few at Monarch Grove Sanctuary.  Since then, there has been only one 

year (2011) with more than 1or 2 monarchs at Thanksgiving.  Individual 

monarchs have been observed here during other times of the overwintering 

season. 

3) The historic cluster sites in GWP have had sufficient wind shelter for monarchs, 

but changes in the forest as mature trees senesce are threatening this important 

component of habitat suitability.  In particular, the largest pine at the historical 

overwintering site has died, but there are several mid-story pines that are in 

positions to replace this tree over coming decades.  Losses of forest cover to the 

south and west through overstory tree mortality is reducing wind shelter.  

4) Removal of dead standing trees is recommended where they have stationary 

targets, especially around the edge of GWP. Dead trees that may fall across trails 

in the interior should be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.  Trees can be left as 

safe wildlife snags where appropriate, but a more naturalistic topping should be 

considered. 

5) Reduction of accumulated deadfall by CALFIRE in 2014 and 2015 removed large 

piles of downed tree debris.  This is important preparation for eventual site 

restoration.  Some branch and log piles have been retained and downed logs are 

used to redirect foot traffic to fewer trails. 

6) Plantings of pine seedlings to the SW of the historical cluster site, similar to the 

plantings at the southern end of GWP, should commence assuming that sufficient 

rain falls in fall-early winter 2016-17. 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

9 

 

7) Operations on the perimeter of the park are the priority, to maintain safety from 

falling dead trees on adjacent roads, and to create a fire buffer. 

8) The ongoing drought is likely to drive increased loss of leaves, needles, and 

branches, and mortality of entire trees.  The consequences of drought will 

eventually have to be managed.   

9) Establishment of a designated trail system and decommissioning of meandering 

paths impacting root systems of the trees is occurring. Ingrowth of poison oak is 

effectively shutting some social trails.   

10) Now that there have been reductions in downed trees and debris, the long-term 

suitability of George Washington Park for monarchs should be assessed, with 

methods similar to those employed at Monarch Grove Sanctuary.  

11) Once the assessment is done, a long-term planting scheme (pines, oaks, and native 

understory shrubs) should be developed and implemented.  The key elements of 

such a planting scheme should be to provide eventual replacements for canopy 

trees, create and maintain a mid-story of oaks and pines, and maintain wind 

shelter from all directions around defined canopy gaps. 

 

In summary, forest management at George Washington Park is needed, and the first steps 

of removal of some dead standing trees, clean-up of some forest floor debris, and re-

routing some informal trails have been implanted.  This will set the stage for plantings 

and restoration of the forest in GWP.  

 

  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

10 

 

 

Table 1. Monarch Butterfly Thanksgiving Counts Xerces Society 

Monarch Grove Sanctuary (MGS) George Washington Park (GWP), Pacific Grove 

and California Totals 

 

Year MGS GWP CA Total Monterey 

Co. 

MGS % 

CA 

MGS % 

Monterey 

MGS CA 

Rank 

1997 45,000  1,235,490 45,000 4% 100%* 10 (tie) 

1998 35,000  564,349 41,000 6% 85% 5 

1999 25,000  267,574 25,000 9% 100%* 3 (tie) 

2000 20,000 0 390,057 20,000 5% 100%* 6 (tie) 

2001 14,960  209,570 31,203 7% 48% 4 

2002 4,700  99,353 11,593 5% 41% 5 (tie) 

2003 22,802 2,750 254,378 68,979 9% 33% 2 

2004 10,867 4,325 205,085 54,481 5% 20% 4 (tie) 

2005 12,199 2 218,679 37,540 6% 32% 4 

2006 28,746 11,795 221,058 59,957 13% 48% 1 

2007 8,181 2 86,437 15,426 9% 53% 3 

2008 17,866 0 131,889 31,063 14% 58% 2 

2009 793 0 58,468 4,735 1% 17% 17 

2010 4,968 0 143,204 8,634 3% 58% 4 

2011 12,265 61 222,525 27,788 6% 44% 4 

2012 10,790 0 144,812 29,048 7% 37% 4 (tie) 

2013 13,420 1 211,275 35,772 6% 38% 3 (tie) 

2014 18,128 0 234,731 55,879 8% 32% 3 

2015 11,472 0 263,728 27,787 4% 41% 3 (tie) 

 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

11 

 

Figure 1.  Monarch Occupied Trees (Green Triangles) 2012-2014, Grid in meters 

 

 
 

  

Interior 

Southern Boundary 

Early Jan Site 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

12 

 

 

Figure 2 Monarch numbers through season.  Data from Pacific Grove Museum 

  
 

  

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

# 
o

f 
B

u
tt

er
fl

ie
s

2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2016



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

13 

 

 

Figure 3 Daily Wind Data from Monterey Airport 

 

 

 
 

  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

14 

 

Figure 3 (Continued) Maximum wind and wind direction Monterey Airport 

 

 

 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

15 

 

Figure 4. Management Zones.  Grid in Meters 

 
 

  

Path 



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

16 

 

Figure 5. SE corner of Sanctuary, highlighting the closely spaced small trees.  The 

grid is 10 m (33’), some of the trees are less than 1m apart.  

  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

17 

 

Photo 1. Nectaring on red gum October 21, 

2015. 

Photo 2. Nectaring on yellow Buddleya 

October 21, 2015. 

  
Photo 3 Pitch Canker infested Pines Photo 4 Redwoods in Zone 1 

  
 

  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

18 

 

Photo 5 2011 p1anted blue gums inside 

Note height (>20’) of circled tree crown 

Photo 6 Overplanted blue gums and boxed trees 2016 

 

 

Photo 6 Blue gums by fence 2016 Photo 7 Duff removal 2015 

 

 

 

  



Stuart B. Weiss, Ph.D. 

Creekside Center for Earth Observation 
27 Bishop Lane  

Menlo Park, CA 94025 

(650) 269-2876 

stu@creeksidescience.com 

19 

 

 

Photo 8 Understory clean-up in Zone 2 Photo 9 Toyon (white flowers) in Zone 2 

  
  

 



  Item 6b 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Beatification and Natural Resource Commission 

FROM: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

MEETING DATE: August 16, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Lovers Point Access Project 

CEQA: 
Does not constitute a “Project” under California Environmental 

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 

 

   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Receive the report 

 

DISCUSSION 

The City of Pacific Grove has been working to build an access project at the foot of Forest Avenue 

along Ocean View Blvd.  The Project will consist of the removal of the 6 off street parking spots at 

the end of Forest Avenue and build a scenic over look that will have accessible ramps to and from 

the recreation trail, seating, native plantings, wayfinding signs, informational signs, storm water 

aspects, and  new driveway entrance and crossing treatments.   

 

The City has developed these plans to submit to the Coastal Commission as part of a coastal 

development permit.   

  

ATTACHEMENTS 

1.  Plan Set 

 

 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:    

 

 

 

__________________________   

Daniel Gho  

Public Works Director     

 

 

 















Copyright É 2016 by Oona Johnsen Landscape
Architecture.  If drawing is not 24"x36", it is reduced.

REC TRAIL
ACCESSIBILITY

IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NAME:

REVISION: DATE:

OWNER:

City of Pacific Grove
Ocean View Blvd. between

17th St. & Forest Ave.

DATE:

ISSUANCE:

SHEET NAME & NUMBER:

May 20, 2016

PERMIT SET

DRAWN BY: CADD

CHECKED BY: M.P.

PROJECT #: 74.15

Pacific Grove, CA

CONSULTANTS:

STAMP:

PH 831 915 6838
oona@OJ-LA.com

227 Forest Avenue, Suite 8
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

04-30-18

Neill Engineers Corp.

P.O. Box LL - Mission & 5th

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

phone: (831) 624-2100

info@neillcorp.com

Civil Engineer:

Electrical Engineer:

Aurum Consulting Engineers

60 Garden Court, Ste 210

Monterey, CA 93940

Phone: (831) 646-3330

info@acemb.com

60 Garden Court    Suite 210    Monterey, CA 93940

T.831.646.3330    F.831.646.3336    www.acemb.com

Project No.

ONTEREY 

NGINEERS

ONSULTING

E

M

URUM A C

AY, INC.B

15340.00

APPLICABLE CODES & STANDARDS SHEET INDEX

CODES:

1. 2013 CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 1.

2. 2013 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE (CBC) C.C.R., TITLE 24, VOL. 1 & 2 BASED ON

THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) WITH CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENTS.

3. 2013 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 2.5 BASED ON THE

2012 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE WITH CALIFORNIA AMENDMENTS.

4. 2013 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (CEC) C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 3 BASED ON

THE 2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC) WITH CALIFORNIA AMENDMENTS.

5. 2013 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE (CMC) C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 4 BASED ON

THE 2012 UNIFORM MECHANICAL CODE (UMC) WITH CALIFORNIA AMENDMENTS.

6. 2013 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE (CPC) C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 5 BASED ON

THE 2012 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE (UPC) WITH CALIFORNIA AMENDMENTS.

7. 2013 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 6.

8. 2013 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE (CFC) C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 9 BASED ON THE 2012

INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE (IFC) WITH CALIFORNIA AMENDMENTS.

9. 2013 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 11.

10. 2013 CALIFORNIA REFERENCED STANDARDS CODE C.C.R., TITLE 24, PART 12.

11. TITLE 19 C.C.R., PUBLIC SAFETY, STATE FIRE MARSHAL REGULATIONS.

12. NATIONAL FIRE ALARM CODE (NFPA 72) 2013.

13. CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE ORDINANCES, CODES, AND REGULATIONS.

STANDARDS:

1. AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI)

2. ELECTRONICS INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION (EIA)

3. INSTITUTE  OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERS (IEEE)

4. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NEMA)

5. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL TESTING ASSOCIATION (NETA)

6. UNDERWRITER LABORATORIES (UL)

7. CALIFORNIA OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT STANDARDS (CAL/OSHA)

E-1.0 SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, LIGHT

FIXTURE SCHEDULE, CODES,

STANDARDS & SHEET INDEX.

E-1.3 CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMPLIANCE

TITLE 24 (BUILDING EXTERIOR).

E-2.0 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN.

E-2.1 PARTIAL ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN.

E-3.0 ELECTRICAL DETAILS.

HALF SWITCHED RECEPTACLE - DUPLEX

INSTALLATION

CONVENIENCE RECEPTACLE - DUPLEX 

#10

T

TV

E

2

3

COUNTER - FIELD VERIFY HEIGHT

FLOOR MOUNTED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

J

PANELBOARD - FLUSH MOUNTED

SIZE PER CODE, TAPE AND TAG WIRES

PANELBOARD - SURFACE MOUNTED

EQUIPMENT PANEL - SURFACE MOUNTED

EQUIPMENT PANEL - FLUSH MOUNTED

METER W/ CURRENT TRANSFORMER

INTERIOR SPEAKERS CEILING MOUNTED

TV OUTLET 

FLOOR MOUNTED VOICE/DATA OUTLET

JUNCTION BOX - CEILING OR WALL MOUNTED, 

GFCI CONVENIENCE RECEPTACLE - DUPLEX

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE MOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER -

FIELD VERIFY HEIGHT

THERMOSTAT - SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS

DRAWINGS

POWER OUTLET - SEE PLANS FOR NEMA TYPE

RECEPTACLE  DOUBLE DUPLEX 

VOICE/DATA WALL OUTLET 

VOICE/DATA WALL OUTLET - INSTALL ABOVE

CLOCK +8'-0" AFF U.O.N. VERIFY BEFORE 

T

PER EQUIPMENT MFGRS NAMEPLATE DATA

FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH ELEMENT FUSES SIZED

CONDUIT - UP

CONDUIT - DOWN

CONDUIT - TELEVISION

CONDUIT EMERGENCY SYSTEM

FLEX CONDUIT WITH CONNECTION

CONDUIT - TELEPHONE

SURFACE METAL OR NON-METALLIC RACEWAY

CONDUIT - CONCEALED IN WALLS OR CEILING

CONDUIT - EXISTING

CONDUIT - BELOW SLAB OR 

UNDERGROUND: 3/4"MIN.

CONDUIT - HOME RUN TO PANEL, TERMINAL CABINET,

ETC. RUNS MARKED WITH CROSSHATCHES INDICATE

NUMBER OF #12 AWG WIRES WHEN MORE THAN TWO.

SIZE CONDUIT ACCORDING TO SPECIFICATIONS AND

APPLICABLE CODE. CROSS HATCHES WITH NUMBER

ADJACENT INDICATES WIRE SIZE OTHER THAN

#12AWG.

GROUND ELECTRODE

NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

MAGNETIC STARTER - NEMA SIZE INDICATED

NON-FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH

GROUND ROD WITH GROUNDWELL BOX

CIRCUIT BREAKER

NORMALLY CLOSED CONTACT

NORMALLY OPEN CONTACT

TRANSFORMER - SEE SINGLE LINE FOR SIZE

MOTOR CONNECTION

COMBINATION STARTER/FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH;

CONDUIT CONTINUATION

DETAIL OR SECTION REFERENCE

SECURITY DOOR CONTACTS

CAPPED OR STUB-OUT CONDUIT

PULLBOX

SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS SHOWN ARE FOR GENERAL USE. DISREGARD THOSE WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON THE PLANS.

DETAIL NOTE REFERENCE SYMBOL

SEE ASSOCIATED NOTE ON SAME DETAIL

2 1

E3.0

INTERIOR SPEAKERS WALL MOUNTED

M

LOW VOLTAGE WIRINGLV

INDICATES QUANTITY OF DATA OUTLETS

INDICATES QUANTITY OF TELEPHONE OUTLETS

1

2

F301

FEEDER DESIGNATION;

SEE ASSOCIATED NOTE ON SAME DETAIL

SHEET NOTE REFERENCE SYMBOL;

SEE ASSOCIATED NOTE ON SAME SHEET

SCHEDULE SYMBOL; SEE ASSOCIATED

NOTE ON SAME SHEET

SINGLE RECEPTACLE

CONVENIENCE RECEPTACLE - DUPLEX 

CEILING MOUNTED

HEIGHTHT

INTERCOM

PANEL

LIGHTING

KILOWATT

KILOVOLT

JUNCTION BOX

LIGHTING CONTROL

KILOVOLT

KVA

LCP

LTG

JB

KW

KV

KILOVOLT AMPERES

POWER POLE

FUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH; FUSED  WITH

DUAL-ELEMENT FUSES SIZED PER EQUIPMENT

MFGR'S NAMEPLATE DATA

CCTV CAMERA

SECURITY MOTION DETECTOR

IC

INCANDESCENT
INCAND

INTERMEDIATE IDF

FLOOR MOUNTED BOX

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

DISTRIBUTION FRAME

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

a

DATA WALL OUTLET NEAR CEILING -

12" BELOW FINISHED CEILING

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

**

+48" A.F.F. TO TOP OF BOX, U.O.N.

+15" A.F.F. TO BOTTOM OF BOX, U.O.N.

*

SECURITY SYSTEM KEYPAD

S

S

C

KP

SC

MD

*

GFCI CONVENIENCE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

MOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER - FIELD VERIFY HEIGHT

J

PULL BOXPB

PA PUBLIC ADDRESS

CHLORIDE

POLYVINYL

REQUIRED

REMOVED

SHEET

SWITCH

PHASE

PANEL

PVC

PNL

REQD

SWBD

SHT

(R)

SW

PF

NOTED

WITH

WATT

VOLT

UON

XFMR

W/

W

WP

V

TYP TYPICAL

MOUNTED

METAL HALIDE

THOUSAND

LOW VOLTAGE

CIRCULAR MILS

MAIN LUGS ONLY

NEW

NOT IN CONTRACT

ON CENTER

CONTRACT

NOT IN ELECTRICAL

MOUNTING

POWER FACTOR

SWITCHBOARD

UNLESS OTHERWISE

REQUIREMENT(S)

EXISTING TO BE

TRANSFORMER

WEATHERPROOF

MTD

KCM

LV

MH

MLO

OC

NIEC

NIC

(N)

MTG

OVERHEADOH

REQMT'S

MECHANICAL
MECH

RECPT'S RECEPTACLES

(RP) REMOVABLE POLE

PWR POWER

UG UNDERGROUND

SINGLE LINE DIAGRAMSLD

OAH OVERALL HEIGHT

PASSIVE INFRAREDPIR

PH

PHOTOVOLTAICPV

TTB TELEPHONE TERMINAL

BACKBOARD

MAIN DISTRIBUTIONMDF

MAIN POINT OFMPOE

FRAME

ENTRANCE

SYSTEMS TERMINATION

CABINET

STC

FUTURE

GROUND FAULT

GROUND

INTERRUPTING

GFCI

(F)

AFF

A

ABOVE FINISHED

AMPERE

GND, G

AWG

ARCH

BKR

CB

CO

CLG

CTR

CKT

DIM

DIST

CL

(E)

C

EQUIP

FIN

FACP

FA

FL

EMT

FLOOR

METALLIC TUBING

CONTROL PANEL

EQUIPMENT

FIRE ALARM

FINISH

FIRE ALARM

AMERICAN WIRE

CIRCUIT BREAKER

BREAKER

GAUGE

DISTRIBUTION

CIRCUIT

CENTER LINE

CEILING

CONDUIT ONLY

CENTER

DIMENSION

EXISTING

ELECTRICAL

CONDUIT

ARCHITECT

FLOOR

GALVANIZED RIGIDGRS

STEEL

EM EMERGENCY

ALUM/AL ALUMINUM

FLUOR FLUORESCENT

GENERAL
GC

CONTRACTOR

CATV CABLE TV

CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TV

EC ELECTRICAL 

CONTRACTOR

GFI

(EL) EVENING LIGHT

NUMBER

NOT TO SCALENTS

NO.

(NL) NIGHT LIGHT

NOMINALNOM

ABBREVIATIONS

D DIMMER

LETTER INDICATES DUPLEX HALF

CONTROLLED RECEPTACLE

HC

*

LETTER INDICATES DUPLEX FULLY

CONTROLLED RECEPTACLE

C

*

TYPE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURERLAMPS

A

33065 SERIES

BEGA-US

3000°K

10.2W

13"W x 5"H x 4"D RECESSED WALL MOUNTED LED

FIXTURE. ONE-PIECE CAST ALUMINUM FACE PLATE

WITH BRONZE FINISH, CLEAR TEMPERED GLASS

LENS, DIE-CAST MARINE GRADE ALUMINUM

JUNCTION BOX, INTEGRAL 120V LED DRIVER.

LED .

LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE

FIXTURE NOTES:

1. ALL FLUORESCENT/LED LIGHT FIXTURE BALLASTS/DRIVERS SHALL BE ELECTRONIC TYPE, 10% TOTAL

HARMONIC DISTORTION MAXIMUM.

2. ALL FLUORESCENT LIGHT FIXTURE LAMPS AND LED LIGHT MODULES SHALL BE ENERGY SAVING 3500° K,

80 CRI MINIMUM, U.O.N. (SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE INFORMATION).

3. ALL FLUORESCENT BALLASTS AND LED DRIVERS (AND ASSOC. FIXTS.) SHALL HAVE MANUFACTURER'S

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION STANDARDS AND

REQUIREMENTS, WHERE SUCH ARE USED IN CONDITIONED SPACES.

4. ALL RECESSED INCANDESCENT LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE U.L. APPROVED FOR ZERO CLEARANCE

INSULATION COVER WHEN INSTALLED IN INSULATED CEILINGS.

5. ALL LINEAR FLUORESCENT FIXTURES SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH A DISCONNECTING MEANS COMPLYING

WITH C.E.C. 410.130 (G).

6. EXIT SIGNS , EMERGENCY LIGHTS AND LIGHT FIXTURES WITH EMERGENCY BATTERY BACK-UP SHALL

SUPPLY A MINIMUM DURATION OF 90 MINUTES OF POWER IN THE EVENT OF A POWER OUTAGE/FAILURE.

SINGLE POLE SWITCH

FOUR WAY SWITCH

THREE WAY SWITCH

LIGHTING DIMMER

KEY OPERATED SWITCH

SINGLE POLE SWITCH,

a = CIRCUIT CONTROLLED

MANUAL MOTOR STARTER

3

a

4

K

M

S

WALL OCCUPANCY SENSOR

LIGHTING CONTROL OCCUPANCY SENSOR 

CORNER MOUNTED

DOUBLE SWITCHED WALL OCCUPANCY

S

2

SENSOR

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

DIMMER ROOM CONTROLLERDRC

DIGITAL DUAL TECHNOLOGY

WALL OCC. SENSOR

S

S

DIGITAL MULTI SCENE

LIGHTING SWITCH

S

DIGITAL ON/OFF SWITCHS

S

D

DIGITAL DIMMER SWITCH

M#

PC PLUG LOAD CONTROLLER

RC ROOM LIGHTING CONTROLLER

LCP LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL

DIGITAL DAYLIGHT SENSORDL

DIGITAL DUAL TECHNOLOGY

OCC. SENSOR

**

**

SEE SCHEDULE

SEE SCHEDULE

SEE SCHEDULE

EMERGENCY LIGHT

TRACK LIGHTING - SEE SCHEDULE

LUMINAIRE - RECESSED - SEE SCHEDULE

EXIT LIGHT - DIRECTIONAL ARROWS AS

INDICATED - SEE SCHEDULE

LUMINAIRE - POLE OR POST MOUNTED - 

BOLLARD OR PATH LIGHT - SEE SCHEDULE

STRIP FLUORESCENT OR LED LUMINAIRE - 

LUMINAIRE - SURFACE MOUNTED - 

LUMINAIRE - WALL MOUNTED SEE SCHEDULE

FLUORESCENT OR LED LUMINAIRE -

EMERGENCY OR NIGHT LIGHT 

RECESSED WALL WASHER

SEE SCHEDULE

**

**

DIMMING DUAL TECHNOLOGY 

**

S

S

2

WALL SWITCH OCCUPANCY SENSOR

2-BUTTON DIMMING DUAL TECHNOLOGY 

WALL SWITCH OCCUPANCY SENSOR

**

CH

DOOR BELL PUSHBUTTON

DOOR CHIME WITH LED

FC FOOT CANDLE

FLA FULL LOAD AMPS

MINIMUMMCA

CIRCUIT AMPS

MAXIMUM OVERMOCP

CURRENT PROTECTION

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS. MATERIALS AND

EQUIPMENT SHALL BE U.L. LISTED AND LABELED FOR THE APPLICATION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS, LICENSES AND INSPECTION FEES

REQUIRED BY THIS CONTRACT WORK.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE PROJECT SITE PRIOR TO BIDDING AND ALLOW FOR ALL FIELD

CONDITIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ELECTRICAL WORK NOTED AND

CALLED OUT ON ALL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN INFORMATION AND

BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL OTHER TRADES WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

COORDINATION BETWEEN OTHER TRADES ON PROJECT.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY AND SHALL

PROVIDE INSURANCE COVERAGE AS NECESSARY FOR LIABILITY AND PERSONAL, PROPERTY

DAMAGE, TO FULLY PROTECT THE OWNER, ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS

RESULTING FROM THIS WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORD DRAWINGS AT THE PROJECT SITE INDICATING ALL

MODIFICATIONS TO ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE

PROJECT PROVIDE ACCURATE "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS ACCEPTABLE TO THE ARCHITECT.

6. ALL MATERIALS PROVIDED TO THE PROJECT SHALL BE NEW.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL INCIDENTAL MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE

INSTALLATION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO THE ARCHITECT A CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE OF ELECTRICAL

WORK. THE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE SHALL IDENTIFY ALL SIGNIFICANT MILESTONES WITH

COMPLETION DATES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED "CUTTING, PATCHING, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL AND

REPAIRS" NECESSARY TO RESTORE DAMAGED SURFACES TO EQUAL OR BETTER THAN ORIGINAL

CONDITIONS EXISTING AT START OF WORK.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PAINTING ALL EXPOSED CONDUITS AND ELECTRICAL

EQUIPMENT. REFER TO ARCHITECTS PAINTING SECTION FOR REQUIREMENTS.

10. ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INSTALLED OUTDOORS SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF. EXTERIOR

CONDUITS RUN INTO BUILDINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH FLASHING, CAULKED AND SEALED.

CONDUITS FOR EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL DEVICES SHALL BE RUN INSIDE BUILDING UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED ON DRAWINGS.

11. ALL CONDUITS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE AS A MINIMUM: TWO (2) #12s

WITH ONE (1) #12 GROUND. "TICK" MARKS SHOWN ON CIRCUITRY ARE FOR ROUGH ESTIMATING

ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WIRES AND WIRE SIZES REQUIRED BY

LATEST CODE.

12. ALL BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE INDIVIDUAL NEUTRALS. SHARED NEUTRALS ON MULTIWIRE

CIRCUITS IS NOT ALLOWED.

13. ALL 120/277V LIGHT SWITCHES AND WALL OCCUPANT SENSORS SHALL HAVE A NEUTRAL INSTALLED

TO THE DEVICE BOX EXCEPT WHERE A CONDUIT OR SURFACE RACEWAY SYSTEM IS INSTALLED.

14. COORDINATE ALL CONDUIT RUNS, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND PANELS WITH ALL OTHER WORK TO

AVOID CONFLICTS.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE IN EVERY NEW EMPTY CONDUIT A DRAW STRING FOR USE IN FUTURE

CONSTRUCTION.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO (E)  UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS (GAS,

WATER, TELEPHONE, ELECTRICAL, SEWER, ETC.). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR & PAY ALL

EXPENSES FOR DAMAGE TO (E) UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS AS A RESULT OF (N) WORK. REPAIR TO

DAMAGED UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS SHALL BE TO THE  OWNERS SATISFACTION WITHOUT EXTRA

EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

17. EXISTING WIRING SHOWN HAS BEEN TAKEN FROM OLD PLANS AND IS  ASSUMED TO BE CORRECT.

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD  VERIFY ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND MAKE ADJUSTMENTS TO

SUIT ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND TO MEET THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

18. WHERE NON-METALLIC SHEATHED CONDUCTORS ARE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL REMOVE

TO FULLEST EXTENT PER THE GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES AND  REPLACE WITH CONDUIT. METAL

CLAD CABLE WILL BE PERMITTED ON A  CASE-BY-CASE BASIS ONLY BY WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM

THE ARCHITECT.

E-1.0

Cover Sheet

B

ADJUSTABLE WELL STAR

BK LIGHTING

3000°K

7W

7" DIA. IN-GROUND ADJUSTABLE LED UP-LIGHT. PVC

HOUSING WITH CAST BRASS POUR COLLAR, CAST

BRASS, NATURAL FINISH, FACE PLATE WITH

TEMPERED GLASS LENS, MACHINED ANODIZED

ALUMINUM FIXTURE WITH STAINLESS STEEL AIMING

BRACKET, BK LIGHTING TRANSFORMER TR60.

LED .

C

LEDme STEP LIGHT

WAC LIGHTING

3000°K

3.9W

3"W x 5"H RECESSED LED STRIP LIGHT. HAIRLINE

GRADE STAINLESS STEEL FACE PLATE, INTEGRAL

120V LED DRIVER.

LED WL-LED 200 SERIES



Copyright É 2016 by Oona Johnsen Landscape
Architecture.  If drawing is not 24"x36", it is reduced.

REC TRAIL
ACCESSIBILITY

IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NAME:

REVISION: DATE:

OWNER:

City of Pacific Grove
Ocean View Blvd. between

17th St. & Forest Ave.

DATE:

ISSUANCE:

SHEET NAME & NUMBER:

May 20, 2016

PERMIT SET

DRAWN BY: CADD

CHECKED BY: M.P.

PROJECT #: 74.15

Pacific Grove, CA

CONSULTANTS:

STAMP:

PH 831 915 6838
oona@OJ-LA.com

227 Forest Avenue, Suite 8
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

04-30-18

Neill Engineers Corp.

P.O. Box LL - Mission & 5th

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

phone: (831) 624-2100

info@neillcorp.com

Civil Engineer:

Electrical Engineer:

Aurum Consulting Engineers

60 Garden Court, Ste 210

Monterey, CA 93940

Phone: (831) 646-3330

info@acemb.com

60 Garden Court    Suite 210    Monterey, CA 93940

T.831.646.3330    F.831.646.3336    www.acemb.com

Project No.

ONTEREY 

NGINEERS

ONSULTING

E

M

URUM A C

AY, INC.B

15340.00

E-1.3

California Energy
Compliance T-24

(Exterior)



Copyright É 2016 by Oona Johnsen Landscape
Architecture.  If drawing is not 24"x36", it is reduced.

REC TRAIL
ACCESSIBILITY

IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NAME:

REVISION: DATE:

OWNER:

City of Pacific Grove
Ocean View Blvd. between

17th St. & Forest Ave.

DATE:

ISSUANCE:

SHEET NAME & NUMBER:

May 20, 2016

PERMIT SET

DRAWN BY: CADD

CHECKED BY: M.P.

PROJECT #: 74.15

Pacific Grove, CA

CONSULTANTS:

STAMP:

PH 831 915 6838
oona@OJ-LA.com

227 Forest Avenue, Suite 8
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

04-30-18

Neill Engineers Corp.

P.O. Box LL - Mission & 5th

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

phone: (831) 624-2100

info@neillcorp.com

Civil Engineer:

Electrical Engineer:

Aurum Consulting Engineers

60 Garden Court, Ste 210

Monterey, CA 93940

Phone: (831) 646-3330

info@acemb.com

60 Garden Court    Suite 210    Monterey, CA 93940

T.831.646.3330    F.831.646.3336    www.acemb.com

Project No.

ONTEREY 

NGINEERS

ONSULTING

E

M

URUM A C

AY, INC.B

15340.00

E-2.0

Electrical
Site Plan

SHEET NOTES

1. IN EXISTING DISTRIBUTION PANEL INSTALL (2) NEW 20/1 BREAKERS; MATCH EXISTING

MANUFACTURER TYPE.

- (1) 120V, 20A CIRCUIT FOR IRRIGATION CONTROLLER

- (1) 120V, 20A CIRCUIT FOR LIGHTING

2. 1" CONDUIT WITH 4 #10 & 1 #10 GND.

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

20' 10'0' 20'

NORTH

NOTES:

A. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL (E) UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

PRIOR TO TRENCHING AND TAKE CAUTION TO AVOID DAMAGE

DURING TRENCHING. HAND TRENCH IF NECESSARY. CONTRACTOR

SHALL MAKE ALL REPAIRS TO DAMAGED UTILITIES AT NO CHARGE

TO OWNER.

B. ALL WIRING FOR SITE LIGHTING SHALL BE #10 AWG MINIMUM, U.O.N.

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

-

E2.1

2

E3.0



Copyright É 2016 by Oona Johnsen Landscape
Architecture.  If drawing is not 24"x36", it is reduced.

REC TRAIL
ACCESSIBILITY

IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NAME:

REVISION: DATE:

OWNER:

City of Pacific Grove
Ocean View Blvd. between

17th St. & Forest Ave.

DATE:

ISSUANCE:

SHEET NAME & NUMBER:

May 20, 2016

PERMIT SET

DRAWN BY: CADD

CHECKED BY: M.P.

PROJECT #: 74.15

Pacific Grove, CA

CONSULTANTS:

STAMP:

PH 831 915 6838
oona@OJ-LA.com

227 Forest Avenue, Suite 8
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

04-30-18

Neill Engineers Corp.

P.O. Box LL - Mission & 5th

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

phone: (831) 624-2100

info@neillcorp.com

Civil Engineer:

Electrical Engineer:

Aurum Consulting Engineers

60 Garden Court, Ste 210

Monterey, CA 93940

Phone: (831) 646-3330

info@acemb.com

60 Garden Court    Suite 210    Monterey, CA 93940

T.831.646.3330    F.831.646.3336    www.acemb.com

Project No.

ONTEREY 

NGINEERS

ONSULTING

E

M

URUM A C

AY, INC.B

15340.00

E-2.1

Partial Electrical
Site Plan

SHEET NOTES

1. CHRISTY N16 PULLBOX WITH LID LABELED "ELECTRICAL".

2. HOFFMAN 18" x 18" x 10" NEMA 3R CONTINUOUS HINGE COVER ENCLOSURE WITH

PADLOCK HASP. HOFFMAN PART NUMBER 181810 RHC. FOR LIGHTING TIME CLOCK

SEE 6/E3.0 AND 120V TO 12V TRANSFORMER. FOR FIXTURE TYPE "B" SEE FIXTURE

SCHEDULE FOR TRANSFORMER REQUIREMENTS.

3. INSTALL FIXTURE TYPE "A" 16" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE TO BOTTOM OF FIXTURE.

4. CHRISTY N16 PULLBOX WITH LID LABELED "LIGHTING".

5. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF FIXTURE TYPE "B" WITH LANDSCAPE DESINGER PRIOR

TO INSTALLATION.

6. 1" CONDUIT WITH 4 #10 & 1 #10 GND.

- (1) PAIR #10 FOR TYPE "B" FIXTURES, 12VAC.

- (1) PAIR #10 FOR TYPE "C" FIXTURE, 120VAC AND 1 #10 GND.

7.

1

2

" CONDUIT WITH 2 #10 FOR FIXTURE TYPE "B".

8.

1

2

" CONDUIT WITH 3 #10 FOR 120VAC LIGHTING CIRCUIT TO FIXTURE TYPE "C".

NORTH

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

8' 0' 2' 4' 6' 8'

X X X X X X X X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

C

C

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

TYP.

4

E3.0

TYP.

3

E3.0

TYP.

5

E3.0

TYP.

2

E6.1



Copyright É 2016 by Oona Johnsen Landscape
Architecture.  If drawing is not 24"x36", it is reduced.

REC TRAIL
ACCESSIBILITY

IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NAME:

REVISION: DATE:

OWNER:

City of Pacific Grove
Ocean View Blvd. between

17th St. & Forest Ave.

DATE:

ISSUANCE:

SHEET NAME & NUMBER:

May 20, 2016

PERMIT SET

DRAWN BY: CADD

CHECKED BY: M.P.

PROJECT #: 74.15

Pacific Grove, CA

CONSULTANTS:

STAMP:

PH 831 915 6838
oona@OJ-LA.com

227 Forest Avenue, Suite 8
Pacific Grove, CA 93950

04-30-18

Neill Engineers Corp.

P.O. Box LL - Mission & 5th

Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921

phone: (831) 624-2100

info@neillcorp.com

Civil Engineer:

Electrical Engineer:

Aurum Consulting Engineers

60 Garden Court, Ste 210

Monterey, CA 93940

Phone: (831) 646-3330

info@acemb.com

60 Garden Court    Suite 210    Monterey, CA 93940

T.831.646.3330    F.831.646.3336    www.acemb.com

Project No.

ONTEREY 

NGINEERS

ONSULTING

E

M

URUM A C

AY, INC.B

15340.00

E-3.0

Electrical Details

3
0
"
 
M

I
N

.
 
U

.
O

.
N

.

REINFORCED CONC. LID 

LABELED AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS 

NO SCALE

TYPICAL PULLBOX DETAIL

1

FINISHED GRADE

GROUT FILL (TYPICAL)

CONDUIT
BELL ENDS

1
2
"

6
"

PULL BOX

PROVIDE EXTENSIONS AS

REQUIRED

1 

1

2

" MIN. DIA.

DRAIN ROCK

TYPICAL TRENCH SECTION

2

NO SCALE

6"

TOP OF BOX SHALL BE AT

SAME LEVEL AS WALKWAY

WALKWAY

UNPAVED AREAS

SAW CUT, TRENCH & BACKFILL FOR (N) CONDUITS. PATCH WALKWAY TO MATCH

(E) SURROUNDING SURFACES.  CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PROTECT EXISTING TREES.

RESEED OR RESOD (E) DISTURBED PLANTED AREAS TO ARCHITECT'S SATISFACTION.

  SUBSTITUTED FOR BASE MATERIAL.

BASE MATERIAL TO BE REPLACED TO THE DEPTH OF EXISTING BASE AND 

  COMPACTED TO A MIN. 95% RELATIVE COMPACTION. IF APPROVED,  A.C. MAY BE SUBSTITUTED

  FOR BASE MATERIAL WHEN USED AS BACKFILL, CLASS 100-E-100 P.C.C. MAY BE 

1.

2.

NOTES:

FINISHED GRADE

3
0
"
 
M

I
N

.

3"

3"

1
2
"

CONDUIT, SEE PLANS FOR 

QUANTITY, SIZES & USAGE

3"3"

BASE,  95% COMPACTION

6" CLASS 2 AGGREGATE

WARNING MARKER TAPE CONTINUOUS

3" THICK AC PAVING

6"

LENGTH OF TRENCH

MIN. 95% COMPACT EARTH FILL

WHEN OCCURS

PAVED AREAS

SAWCUT

BASE,  95% COMPACTION

6" CLASS 2 AGGREGATE

COORDINATE WORK WITH LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS AND LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS  FOR

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

3.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING CONTROL

NO SCALE

6

20/1

Tc

1

2

FIXTURE TYPE "B"

NO SCALE

3

CONCRETE POUR

COLLAR (TYP.)

1 

1

2

" MIN. DIA

DRAIN ROCK

6"

POST MOUNTED FIXTURE TYPE "C"

NO SCALE

4

FINISHED GRADE

4" X 4" REDWOOD POST

16"

+24"

FIXTURE TYPE "C"

MOUNTED IN "FS' BOX

4" MIN.

12" MIN.

SLOPE CONCRETE AWAY

FROM WOOD POLE

PVC CONDUIT

APPROX.

8" DIA. CONCRETE

WRAPPED GRS CONDUIT

MOUNTING DETAIL

36" MIN. TYP.

12" DIA. TYP.

NO SCALE

6'-0"

1. UNISTRUT P1000 (TYP. 2 PLACES) FILE AND

SMOOTH ALL SHARP EDGES

2. HOFFMAN ENCLOSURE FOR INSTALLATION

OF TIME CLOCK FOR LIGHTING AND 120V TO

12V TRANSFORMER FOR FIXTURE TYPE "E";

SEE FIXTURE SCHEDULE FOR

REQUIREMENTS. IRRIGATION CONTROLLER

TO BE MOUNTED ON BACK OF ENCLOSURE.

3. 3" GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE (TYP. 2)

4. CONC. BASE, SLOPE AWAY FROM PIPE, TYP.

5. FINISHED GRADE

6. THREADED STEEL CAP (TYP.)

7. CONDUITS, SEE PLANS FOR QUANTITIES,

(TYP.)

DETAIL NOTES:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

5

1. ASTRONOMIC TIMECLOCK, 2-CHANNEL 20A

N.O. RATED CONTACTS, RESERVE POWER

TORK DZS200BP.

2. EXTERIOR LIGHTS.

DETAIL NOTES:













  Item 6c 

 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Beatification and Natural Resource Commission 

FROM: Daniel Gho, Public Works Director 

MEETING DATE: August 16, 2016 

SUBJECT: Tree Replant Letters 

CEQA: 
Does not constitute a “Project” under California Environmental 

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 

 

   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Receive the report and approve the sending of the letters.   

 

DISCUSSION 

The requirements of a tree permit are to replant at a 1 to 1 ratio.  The City has reviewed the permits 

that have not followed up with the replant requirements and will be sending a letter to those 

residents.  Approximately 160 letters will be sent.   

 

The first letter will simply be a letter stating the code and asking for information regarding the 

replant.  Public Works has also drafted a second letter stating the fine and code compliance action.   

 

The City plans to send the 1
st
 letters August 18, 2016.   

 

ATTACHEMENTS 

1.  Letters  

 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:    

 

 

 

__________________________   

Daniel Gho  

Public Works Director     

 

 

 



ITEM 6C1 

 

 

  

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE  

2100 Sunset Drive 

Pacific Grove, CA 93950 

Telephone: (831)648-5722 / Facsimile: (831)375-0627 
 

 

August 11, 2016 
 

 

 

 

 

RE:  1st Notice of Tree Permit Requirements 
                                                                                                                                                                      

Dear Pacific Grove Resident:                                           

                                       

The City of Pacific Grove issued you a permit for tree removal.  As a courtesy, we are 

sending you a reminder that tree replacement is a condition of your permit.   

 

Our records indicate that you are out of compliance per municipal code section 12.20.070.     

 

Please email  cschneider@cityofpacificgrove.org  including address, picture of the 

replanted tree, and permit # (permit # noted above) within ten (10) days or mail 

information to 2100 Sunset Drive, Pacific Grove, CA 93950.   

 

Thank you in advance for your assistance and cooperation.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Daniel Gho 

City of Pacific Grove Public Works Director 
 



Item 6C2 
 

 

  

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE  

2100 Sunset Drive 

Pacific Grove, CA 93950 

Telephone: (831)648-5722 / Facsimile: (831)375-0627 
 

Date, 2016 
  

Resident  

Address 

Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
 

RE: 2
nd

 Notice of Tree Replant Requirements 
                                                                                                                                                                     

Dear Pacific Grove Resident:                                           

                                       

The City of Pacific Grove issued you a permit for tree removal.  As a courtesy, the City 

sent you a letter requesting information pertaining to your tree permit requirements, dated 

August 18, 2016.   

 

Our records indicate that you are out of compliance per municipal code section 12.20.070.     

 

Please email  cschneider@cityofpacificgrove.org  including address, picture of the 

replanted tree, and permit # (permit # noted above) within ten (10) days or mail 

information to 2100 Sunset Drive, Pacific Grove, CA 93950.   

 

If the requirements of the permit are not met a minimum fine of $200 may be assessed and 

your information will be forwarded to code compliance.   

 

Thank you in advance for your assistance and cooperation.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Daniel Gho 

City of Pacific Grove Public Works Director 

 

 


	Agenda 8-16-16.pdf
	7.19.16 BNRC minutes draft (1).pdf
	BNRC Agenda 20160816.pdf
	6a Monarch Sanctuary staff report 2016.pdf
	6a1 Pacific_Grove_Monarch_Recommendations_2016.pdf
	6b Lovers Point Project.pdf
	6b1 2016.05.23 LPAccess_PERMIT -1.PDF
	01.L-0.0 COVER L-0
	02.8398-3-28-16-REC TRAIL ACCESSIBILITY
	03.8398-TRAIL ENTRY (1) 5-20-16
	04.8398-16Design-PARKING ENTRY 2
	05.8398-16Design-DETAIL 3
	06.8398-DETAIL (4) 5-20-16
	07.Lovers Point Coast Access_05.23.16
	L-1.0 CONST L-5
	L-1.1 CONDETAIL L-.5
	L-1.2 CONDETAIL L-.5
	L-2.0 PLANT L-6
	L-2.1 PTTDETAIL L-.6

	6c Tree Replant Letters Staff report.pdf
	6c1 Tree replant 2016 Final.pdf
	6c2 Tree replant 2016 2nd Notice Final.pdf


